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Room E40-253
September 8, 1974

Dr. A. C. Sjoerdsma, Director
]

Stichting Toekomstbeeld der Techniek
Prinsessegracht 23's-Gravenhage

The Hague
L

NetherLands
" |

Dear Dr. S)oerdsma:

1amsorry I failedtoreachyouinmytelephone callfrom 1

Jumich on Saptamber Sth. Your secretary did read to me the

Afyourlatter ofAugust27thand 1 hadreceivedwardby |

cable frommy office suggesting that I telephone you.

1 41d suggest to your secretary that she obtain, on loan

perhaps,fromDr. vanRhijnpapers which would describe the

orkahop on Alternative Energy Strategies vhose first sessions |

will take place on Cape Cod October 2-12. -

We regard your most excellent study on energy conservation~

Ways and Maana--as one of the two major studies of the potentials

for energy comervation--the other one being the Ford Foundation

Energy Policy Project report.

Vehaveorderedandreceived fiftycoples ofthatreport
and have sentthesbyair mailtoparticipantsinthe orkshop,

moat Of whosexpect toba presentatthe flrat sessiononCape
Tod inOctober. Enclosedisanup-to-datelistofthepartici-

pentawho willbeassisted byassociates vho vill sccoupany thex

0theCape CodsessionOctober 2-5andtheassociates
5

resminthrough thefollowingweak untilaiddayonOctober llth.

v for the firstthreedays, thatis, October

11ed and aichocgh, reference will be made to the
study ve have time during those three days y

adescriptionfromMr, MonteCanfieldofthe
;

‘oftheFordFoundation studyand its potential
ralevancetotheworkofthe VAES. s :
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be. A, Sjosrdena
Page
September 5, 1974

Mowaver, during the meeting of the associstes October 7-11

we would 1ika to exauine in much greater detail the concert and

thodology of your excellent study. Therefore, it was our
eroMo Sr your associateswhowas deeply involved
IoPehis project sight be able to be at the meeting October 7-1L

or at Teast for two days of that time--preferably in the early
part of the week.

We would be glad to provide air fare to Boston and Eransport
from there to Cape Cod and full hospitality during your visit Lf
this is possible on your schedule.

A major purpose of this first session will be to block out

« progran of studies over the next year with a major focus en
energy conservation to be carriad out by the various participants
in the Workshop and the organizations to which they have access.

Amongthepapers 1 hope you will receive from Dr. van Rhijn's
officeLs &bluscovered memorandumofthegeneral plans for the
October session which was sent to participants in June of this
year. Be should alsohave received coples of the six or eight
analyses vhich have been made by Workshop participants in response
to the request made in that June mesorandum.

1 think this material vhich ia west rapidly available to
you, I believe, through Dr. van Ehijn's office will give you an
idea of the nature and scope of thia project.

Also, Ihave keptDr, Frits Bottcher, an advisor tothe
project, informed ss ithasdevelopedand Lf youwish tocomsult
ni}Su sure Wb auldbeyintito tious this generalscheme
with you aichough,ofcourse,as anactual memberBr.van Bhiin

1amputtingatthebottomofthis letterourcable
telexaddressatM.1.T.and hopeverymuch er ant
favorsbly from youEncaningShe possibility of your coming to
CapeCod. If it were toarrivebySunday,theAth,we
couldreadilyarrangetransportfromBoston toCapeCodandthis
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